



Eagle Sport Aviation Club Officer Meeting Minutes

Thursday 11/18/10

Officers in Attendance: Mikhael Ponso, Steve Osborne, Andrea Luethi, Charlie Wilkinson, Jaki Riu

Officers Absent: Jon Covey,

Time: 1900 *Location:* COB 288

1. Opening Statements
 - a. Clarity Aloft accepted to give the club the 'airshow discount' which is \$30 off
 - i. Call and mention you are with the club
2. Pitts
 - a. Charlie ordered parts for 1000 hour inspection, and got new xpdr antenna
 - b. Need to figure out who to fix fabric patch
3. Gliders
 - a. Lost hangar and mechanic that we were supposed to use for the Pawnee re-fabric, back to the drawing board
 - b. Current options are Willie, HERBCO, and Matt
4. Cub
 - a. Radio Problems, lots of static randomly
 - b. Cub step broken, will go to Baker for MX this coming Monday
5. Finances
 - a. Pawnee is going to be the biggest issue
 - b. Will probably either use Herbco or Matt
6. Safety
7. Public Relations
 - a. Chamber of Commerce, will be attending meetings
 - b. Women in Aviation event Jan or Feb, prices to be decided
 - c. Need better differentiation between student club and ESA
 - d. Deland Middle School - Kids in the Cockpit

i. Free glider flight to a chosen student sponsored by local company

8. Action Items

9. Final Items